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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2012 9:35 AM
To: 'Tim Berger'
Cc: Randy Muller (randy.muller@bankofamerica.com); David W. Trotter; Fred Schifferle 

(Frederick.A.Schifferle@bankofamerica.com)
Subject: RE: Request re:  Rodding Cleaning Services, 2585 Nicholson Street, San Leandro 

RO00000020

Tim, 
That sounds like a wise decision.  Thanks also for the phone call with the heads up.  Please use this email to document 
ACEH concurrence with the extension request and revised due date. 
Best, 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Tim Berger [mailto:TBerger@versar.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 1:32 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Randy Muller (randy.muller@bankofamerica.com); David W. Trotter; Fred Schifferle 
(Frederick.A.Schifferle@bankofamerica.com) 
Subject: Request re: Rodding Cleaning Services, 2585 Nicholson Street, San Leandro RO00000020 
 
Mark,  
 
Per my telephone request earlier this week, Versar requests an extension of 30 days to accommodate a delay in field 
work during a Crane Works overhead crane fabrication project lasting approximately two weeks.  Versar believes the 
delay will substantially improve worker safety for Versar and Crane Works personnel as the project area is small, 
physically constrained, and Crane Works  work involves overhead hoists, iron work, welding  and machining which will 
be going on during our initially intended work period. 
 
Thank you for considering this request.  The revised date due for the Soil and Groundwater Investigation Report is 
requested to be April 30, 2012. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Tim Berger, PG 
Versar, Inc. 
5330 Primrose Drive, Suite 147 
Fair Oaks, CA 95628 
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(916) 863‐9323 
(916) 962‐2678 

 

 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 
-----CONFIDENTIALITY----- 
 
This communication and any files or attachments transmitted with it may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or the entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 
that any use, dissemination, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender at 
once so that we may take the appropriate action. 


